
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Weigh, Ron (OLA) 
10/3/2011 5:36:58 PM 
RE: ATF and DOMA 

Will do, thanks. 

From: Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:34 PM 
To: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Subject: RE: ATF and DOMA 

No, Jill hasn't been involved in the oversight part of ATE. Ask Molly or Ken. Also, they or JMD could check in with 
Monica Ramirez in ODAG and/or Tracy Schmaler, 

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:30 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: FW: ATF and DOMA 

Thoughts on who might be able to help collect public materials for Dan — Jill maybe? 

From: Appelbaum, Judy (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:26 PM 
To: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Subject: RE: ATF and DOMA 

Ask Ron who else can help with no. 5 — lots of others are working on that 

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:39 PM 
To: Appelbaum, Judy (OLA) 
Subject: RE: ATF and DOMA 

Thanks, and with Faith out this week, I don't know who else to ask on that front, but don't think JMD can wait until next 
week 

From: Appelbaum, Judy (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:37 PM 
To: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Subject: RE: ATF and DOMA 

Unrelated 
From: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:34 PM 
To: Appelbaum, Judy (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Subject: ATF and DOMA 

Based on guidance from Ron per our OLA internal email discussion on JMD's request, JMD has narrowed their list of 
what they think OLA might be able to help with to #5 and #8 below, which I think you two handled, respectively. Do we 
have public items on these that we can share? 

From: Lucas, Daniel (JMD) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
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Cc: Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
Subject: RE: 

Rita, Following our meeting, I'm going to work with Budget staff on seeing about what we may have and/or can gather 
together, but in looking at the list again it seems like # 5 and #8 seem to be more OLA-centric. Do you think that OLA 
could look at what you might have in these 2 areas? Thanks 

From: Lucas, Daniel (JMD) 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 1:31 PM 
To: Aguilar, Rita C. (OLA) 
Cc: Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
Subject: FW: 
Importance: High 

Rita, Senate CJS majority is asking for the following information, presumably as they prepare themselves for 
upcoming FY12 budget negotiations/planning. Would OLA be able to help to gather the requested materials available 
on these subjects? Thanks 

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 11:43 AM 
To: Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD) 
Subject: 

what I'd like from you, please, are info packets (electronic, please) containing pertinent info (letters, DOJ response, talking 
points, press releases, official statements, etc.) on the following hot button topics: 

Unrelated 
i 
i 	 i ii ii i i i i i i i i i_ _ 

5. ATF Fast and Furious 
6. ATF long guns rule 

i 
i 	 Unrelated 	

i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i 

That should be it for now, but feel free to add any other issues you think would be helpful. Thanks. 
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